[C-0794]

From: Ruben Dario Carles <rcarles@assanet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 5:58 PM

To: Francisco Feliu; yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com; Frankie Lopez; _
CC: Ian van Hoorde; Efrain; carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com
Subject: RE: Ciudad de las Artes Project

Thanks a million...!

Rubén Dario Carles/ Finance Director CAR, EAR/ ASSA Insurance Company, S. A. / 0816-01622 /
Panama, Rep. of Panama/ T. +(507) 301-2328 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Mobile. +(507) 6151 4516 /

http://www.assanet.com / http//www.ambest.com

From: Francisco FeIiW

Sent on: Tuesday, Mar :

To: Ruben Dario Carles; yadlsel buendia@sosaarquitectos.com; Frankie Lopez;

CC: Ian van Hoorde; Efraln carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenienarnm.com

Subject: RE: Ciudad de Ias Artes Project

Good Afternoon,
The guard was notified to give you access.

Regards,

Francisco Feliu Nigaglioni
Omega Engineering, Inc.
T.
F.

LeIOMEGA

R N RO S A TR A I e e KAl IEs
BEEN GINEERING, INC

From: Ruben Dario Carles [mailto:rcarles@ assanet.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 05:42 PM

To: yadisel.buendia@ sosaarquitectos.com; Francisco Feliu; Frankie Lopez_

CC: lan van Hoorde; Efrain; carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong @ingenieriarm.com
Subject: RE: Ciudad de las Artes Project

Yadisel,
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On our side, we agree with the entry of R-M staff into the project.
I'm copying Engineers Lopez and Feliu from OMEGA so they can authorize the entry.
Thank you...

Frankie/Pancho,
| appreciate your support on this issue.
Kind regards,

Rubén Dario Carles/ Finance Director CAR, EAR/ ASSA Insurance Company, S. A. / 0816-01622 /
Panama, Rep. of Panama/ T. +(507) 301-2328 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Mobile. +(507) 6151 4516 /
http://www.assanet.com / http://www.ambest.com

From: yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com
To: eisazac@hotmail.com
CC ;carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com
Subject: RE: Ciudad de las Artes Project
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 16:34:15 -0500

Good afternoon Mr. Isaza.

Afterthe jointvisit made by ASSA and RM Engineeringtothe Ciudad de las Artes Project for its
evaluation, the RM staff asked me to allow you to make an additional visitforthe evaluation of
the museum.

I've notified Omega as they keep a staff on the site, and Eng. Feliuasked me to apply through
you.

| ask you to endorse thisrequest and to tell Engineer Feliuthat RM is doing these steps at the
request of ASSA; he was presentat the meetingsand on the tour, but he asks me fora
reconfirmation from you.

I have not copied anyone from INAC so as to solve this situationinternally, but| can contact Ms.
Mariana Nufiez tomorrow and explainitto herif you considerit necessary.

Regards,

Eng. Yadisel P. BuendiaG.
Project Manager
t. (507) 398-1679f. (507) 398-1678

vadisel. buendia@sosaarquitectos.com
www.sosaarquitectos.com

___spsali

ARQUITECTOSURBAMNISTASCONSULTORES BO+C
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Sent on: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:57 PM
To: Yadisel Buendia
Subject: RE: Ciudad de las Artes Project

Good Afternoon Engineer,

| don't have a problem.
However, | need RM to channel the applications through ASSA.
| would appreciate it if you could notify them.

Regards,

Francisco Feliu Nigaglioni
Omega Engineering, Inc.

T.
F

LeIOMEGA

BEEENGINEERING, INC

From: Yadisel Buendia[mailto:yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Francisco Feliu

Subject: Fwd: Ciudad de las Artes Project

Good morning, this email is to inform you that IngenieriaRM will visiton nextweek’s Monday
and Tuesday, we look forward to your usual helpin providing access.

Regards,
YB

Sent from my iPhone

Start of forwarded message:

From: Caroline Sanchez <carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com>
Date: March 31, 2015, 12:30:05 PM GMT-5
To: "yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com"”

13



<yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com>yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com>
Cc: "rhill14@gmail.com" <rhill14@gmail.com>, Rodolfo Hill
<rodolfohill@ingenieriarm.com>, Mario Wong <mariowong@ingenieriarm.com>
Subject: Ciudad de las Artes Project

Good afternoon, Eng. Buendia,

As | told you on our telephone conversation, we areinterested invisiting the Ciudad de las Artes
Projectagainon Monday 6 and Tuesday 7 of April. This will be done to corroborate information
regarding the progress of the masonry.

Wehopewe still counton your help. We look forward to your approval to be able to proceed.
Regards,
Caroline Sanchez

Department of Estimates and Budgets | Ingenieria R-M, S.A.

Phone: (507) 270-0922 Ext. 283
www.ingenieriarm.com |e-mail: carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com

This message does not contain viruses or malware because of the protection
of avast! Antivirus is active.
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From: Ruben Dario Carles <rcarles@assanet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 5:58 PM

To: Francisco Feliu; yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com; Frankie Lopez_
Cc: Ian van Hoorde; Efrain; carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com

Subject: RE: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Gracias mil...!

Rubén Dario Carles / Director de Fianzas, CAR, EAR / ASSA Compafia de Seguros, S. A. / Apartado 0816-01622 / Panama,
Rep. de Panama / Tel. +(507) 301-2328 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Cel. +(507) 6151 4516 / http://www.assanet.com /

http://www.ambest.com

De: Francisco el [
Enviado el: martes, e marzo de 158 p.m.
Para: Ruben Dario Carles; yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com; Frankie Lopez;

CC: Ian van Hoorde; Efrain; carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com
Asunto: RE: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Buenas Tardes,

Se procedid a notificar al celador para brindarles acceso.

Saludos,

Francisco Feliu Nigaglioni
Omega Engineering, Inc.
T

F

EeIOMEGA

ot A ] P AT A T A L R et 7 b e~y 22
BEN GINEERING, INC
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1



From: Ruben Dario Carles [mailto:rcarles@assanet.com]

Sent: martes, 31 de marzo de 2015 05:42 p.m.

To: yadisel.buendia@sosaarguitectos.com; Francisco Feliu; Frankie Lopez;_
Cc: lan van Hoorde; Efrain; carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com
Subject: RE: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Yadisel,

Por nuestra parte estamos de acuerdo con el ingreso del personal de R-M al proyecto.

Estoy copiando a los Ingenieros Lopez y Feliu de OMEGA para que puedan autorizar la entrada.
Gracias...

Frankie / Pancho,
Agradezco su apoyo con este tema.
Atentos saludos,

Rubén Dario Carles / Director de Fianzas, CAR, EAR / ASSA Compafia de Seguros, S. A. / Apartado 0816-01622 / Panama,
Rep. de Panama / Tel. +(507) 301-2328 / Fax. +(507) 300-2722 / Cel. +(507) 6151 4516 / http://www.assanet.com /
http://www.ambest.com

From: yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com

To: eisazac@hotmail.com

CC_ carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com; mariowong@ingenieriarm.com
Subject: RE: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 16:34:15 -0500

Buenas tardes Sefor Isaza.

Luego de la visita conjunta realizada por ASSA e Ingenieria RM al Proyecto La Ciudad de las Artes para la evaluacion
del mismo, el personal de RM me ha solicitado le permitamos hacer una visita adicional para la evaluacién del museo.

Le he notificado a Omega ya que ellos mantienen un personal en la obra, y el Ing. Feliu me pide que se haga la
solicitud a través de ustedes.

Le pido por favor que avale esta solicitud y que le indiquen al Ingeniero Feliu que RM esta haciendo estas diligencias a
requerimiento de ASSA; él estuvo presente en las reuniones y en el recorrido, pero me pide una reconfirmacion de
parte de ustedes.

No he copiado a nadie del INAC para que resolvamos esta situacidon internamente, pero manana me puedo comunicar
con la Licenciada Mariana Nufiez y explicarle si ustedes asi lo consideran necesario.

Saludos,

Ing. Yadisel P. Buendia G.
Gerente de Proyectos
t. (507) 398-1679 f.(507) 398-1678

yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com
WWW.Sosaarquitectos.com

___spsali@

ARQUITECTOSURBAMNISTASCONSULTORES BO+C

(71
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De: Francisco Feliu

Enviado el: martes, 31 de marzo de 2015 3:57 p. m.
Para: Yadisel Buendia

Asunto: RE: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Buenas Tardes Ingeniera,

No tengo inconveniente.
Sin embargo necesito que RM canalice las solicitudes a través de ASSA .
Agradezco si les puedes notificar.

Saludos,

Francisco Felia Nigaglioni
Omega Engineering, Inc.
T.
F.

e JOMEGA

BEENGINEERING, INC

From: Yadisel Buendia [mailto:yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com]
Sent: martes, 31 de marzo de 2015 12:42 p.m.

To: Francisco Feliu

Subject: Fwd: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Buenos dias Ingeniero, para notificarle que Ingenieria RM hard una nueva visita los dias lunes y martes de la proxima

semana, esperamos su acostumbrado apoyo para brindarles el acceso.

Saludos,
YB

Enviado desde mi iPhone

Inicio del mensaje reenviado:

De: Caroline Sanchez <carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com>
Fecha: 31 de marzo de 2015, 12:30:05 p.m. GMT-5

Para: "yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com" <yadisel.buendia@sosaarquitectos.com>

Cc: "rhilll4@gmail.com" <rhill14@gmail.com>, Rodolfo Hill <rodolfohill@ingenieriarm.com>, Mario

Wong <mariowong@ingenieriarm.com>
Asunto: Proyecto Ciudad de las Artes

Buena tarde, Ing. Buendia,

Como le comenté via telefénica, estamos interesados en realizar nuevamente una visita al proyecto Ciudad de las Artes, los
dias lunes 6 y martes 7 de abril. Esta sera con el fin de corroboran una informacién referentes a los avances de albafileria.
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Esperamos poder continuar contando con su apoyo. Quedamos atentos a su aprobacion para proceder a la misma.
Saludos,

Caroline Sanchez

Depto. de Estimaciones y Presupuestos | Ingenieria R-M, S.A.

Tel. (507) 270-0922 Ext. 283
www.ingenieriarm.com |e-mail: carolinesanchez@ingenieriarm.com

b o

Este mensaje no contiene virus ni malware porque la proteccion de avast! Antivirus esta activa.
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